

Draft Cabinet Forward Work Plan
April 2010 – July 2010

Items that may be of interest to the
O&S Management and Resources Select Committee

| SUBJECTS | DATE TO CABINET | SPECIFIC ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION | RESPONSIBLE CABINET MEMBER | OFFICER CONTACT |
|------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------|
| Budget Monitoring | 20 April 2010 24 May 2010 22 June 2010 | To receive a regular update on the capital and revenue budget. | Cllr Fleur de Rhe-Philippe | Martin Donovan |
| Council Funding Framework for the Voluntary and Community Sector | 24 May 2010 | To seek endorsement of the new proposed funding framework. This is one of the proposals endorsed by Cabinet for the way forward with the VCS. | Cllr John Thomson | Sandie Lewis |
| Update on Performance | 22 June 2010 | To inform Cabinet about progress against the Council's priorities, including those in the Local Agreement for Wiltshire | Cllr Fleur de Rhe-Philippe | Sharon Britton |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |